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Curran, Casey

From: Carson, Rebecca

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 3:46 PM

To: ~Kobialka, Lisa

Cc: #Juniper/Finjan [Int]; #Finjan-KramerLevin [Ext]
Subject: Finjan/Juniper

Attachments: 2018-05-25 Letter Carson to Kobialka.pdf
Dear Lisa,

Please see the attached letter.

Regards,
Rebecca
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IRELL & MANELLA LLP

A REGISTERED LIMITED LIABILITY LAW PARTNERSHIP
INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

1800 AVENUE OF THE STARS, SUITE 900 840 NEWPORT CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 400
LOS ANGELES. CA 90067-4276 TELEPHONE (949) 760-0991
TELEPHONE (310) 277-1010 NEWPORT BEACH, CALIFORNIA 92660-6324 FACSIMILE (949) 760-5200
FACSIMILE (310) 203-7199 WEBSITE: www.irell.com
WRITER’S DIRECT
TELEPHONE (949)-760-5222
FACSIMILE (949)-760-5200
rcarson@irell.com
May 25, 2018
VIA E-MAIL
Lisa Kobialka
Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP
990 Marsh Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025

Re: Finjan, Inc. v. Juniper Networks, Inc., Case No. 17-06569 WHA

Dear Ms. Kobialka,

During the deposition on May 24, 2018,

. Despite this testimony, you
claimed that was privileged, and you
instructed him not to answer questions about the content of his notes. Please confirm that
Finjan will produce Mr. Garland’s notes, or provide us with authority for your contention
that his documentation of the call is privileged and that any such privilege has not been

waived.
Sincerely,
Rebecca Carson
10513609
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